EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
October 10, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Pennoni Engineer’s Report
b.  Cost Summary Report

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Pennoni #000 $ 0.0

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5.APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. September 12, 2011

6.APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Pennoni #483697 $ 687.50
b. Pennoni #483698 $ 727.50
¢. Pennoni #483699 $ 12,303.22

7. _LIAISON REPORTS
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. September Report
9. OLD BUSINESS
10. GOALS
a. 2011 Goals
11. NEW BUSINESS-
a. Authorize Execution of Edward and Eileen Solarz, Ri ght-of-way Agreement.
b. Authorize Execution of East Goshen Municipal Authority Right-of-way
Agreement.
¢. Budget Increase Request for Annual Services
d. Consider Proposal for Engineering for Mary-Dell Pump Station

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS - none
13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. East Goshen Township Flows for September 2011

14, ANY OTHER MATTER

15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\10-10-2011 .doc




16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION — LEGAL
none

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date

November 9, 2011- Dana January 1, 2012

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2011\10-10-2011 .doc



EGMA 1100

@ MEMORAND UM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: October 5, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

* A breakdown of the fees credited to the Authority for work completed by Pennoni over
the past several past months is provided under separate cover.

* We will assist with any remaining troubleshooting and operations assistance as requested.

I/I Metering Project

* The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in operation in
at locations as recommended. Pennoni will review permanent meter data, make
recommendations for future temporary meters, and identify potential I&I problem areas.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

* The last report for the year was completed and sent to DEP in advance of the September
30 deadline.

LCSTP Elimination

¢ Design plans were submitted to the Chester County Conservation District on September
6. CCCD will forward the application to DEP following their review and approval.

* The Plant Closure Plan was submitted to DEP on September 28.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

* Both pump stations will be decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East Goshen
Ridley Creek gravity sewer system.

e Field recon was started to verify manhole locations and existing infrastructure.
* The surveying task list was generated and boundary research is in progress.

Page 1 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMAWemos to Board\2011WMemo to EGMA Board 2011-1 0-05.docx



EGMA 1100

Marydell PS Flimination Planning

e Resolutions were adopted and the Planning Module is ready to send to DEP. Pennoni
addressed general DEP comments received on the Lockwood Chase submission in this
planning module. DEP has 120 days for review and comment. A proposal for design and
permitting of the diversion is provided under separate cover.

Applebrook Spray Irrisation NPDES Permit Renewal

e The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing technical
review.

Chapter 94 Reports

¢ DEP provided comments on the Ridley Creek Chapter, Westtown, West Goshen Chapter
94 Reports. No comments have been received on the Lockwood Chase report. No action
is required for the Ridley Creek and Westtown reports. Mark Miller is responding to the
date request comments received on the Westtown report. Response to the comments is
due on October 16.

Page 2 of 2
P\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-1 0-05.docx




ZA AIVININNS spx(Z UoIsIan) L1160 SISNIIXT NOISNYIX3 dLSoMsuswAed\/002 d1LSOE\spigudaq sy o dlandieleq pareys\eleqy:d
%LE00L 95°688'0£$- 95'6E€1'€20°0L$ L6°866'87$ 00'¥52'266'6$ TVLOL SISNIAAXT
%¥5'86 28v.1$ 81'6Z8°'L1$ 00°0% 00°000°ZL$ jouIalu| R Jod elod ‘@uoyd ‘isjiel |
%000 00°005'92$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'92$ (pted jou Inq paynuapi) jepden
%8/°G8 ¥9'816°0€$ LZEPP'o8Ls 00°0LL'S$ G8'L9E /LTS feyde)

sellx3
%LT Lyl GZ'0£.'28%- GZ'0€.'152% 0069.'2L$ 00°000°S.L$ asnoyyoug
%6666 z8¢$ 81'/66'6L% 00°000°'02$ (90) (e1qeabieysay) luouuad
%00°00} 00°0%$ 0S5'29¢°LL$ 0529¢°L1$ maN (05) (dsuodsay 93) tuouusad
%y ¥.S 00°008°G$- 05220°.$ 00°008'G$ 05'22Z'L$ (11) (3seodauyd) 1uouuad
%6666 €09L$ 16'822'802$ 00'66.°'802$ (01) (se21M188 panuuo)) luouuad
%00°00} 8¢'Z$ 29'/61°9¢1L$ 00°002°9¢1$ (50) (uonoadsuj) luouuad
%00 001 00°0% 00'005°2L2Z$ 00°005°'CLZ$ juswepies
%00°00L 00°0$ 00'650'0L$ 00'650'9L% spun SSAL
%000 vzereees 00°0$ ! vZeLe'ees (eaoqe ay3 ul papnjoul) sieplo abueyo
%2 €0l vz ele'ees- YZ'€LE'200°LS 00°000'¥.6$ 1ebuln
%000 16°682°0£$ 00°0$ ! 16'682'0€$ (enoqge ay} ui papnjoutl) sioplo abueyo
%8 001 16°'652'0€$- 16°669'G68'/$ 16°€2€'62$ 00°00%'G98'/$ YMOM
%00°00L 00°0$ 00°052'25$ 00°052'25$ s}sod Buimoulog
S3ISN3IdX3
00'¥52'6.6'6$ 00'¥5Z'266'63 Iv.1OL SLdiI303d
00°650'GL$ 00'650'GL$ SSAL 10} punyay soueinsuj
00S'9¢ 8InqgLiuoo |Im yoe 00'0$ 00°000°€L$ luouudd ® YHOAA uonnquuod
00°G6L'v9¥$ 00°S61 vor$ juelo
00°0$ 00°0$ (ejqebieyoau) juouuad
00°000°'005°6$ 00°000°005'6$ puog
SL1di3o3d
po3o|diuod 10BIUOY) 10 Qe ol YIuow siyl Juie JoBIuOD) awieN
MIOM JO %, 196png uo asuejeg Jo 196png

sbunesw | /v /6 }e pred sjjiq sepnjouy]

1102 ‘v1 Joquisydag

AMVININNS

123Arodd NOISNVdX3 M3TH0 AT1ai
ALRNOHLNY TVdIJINNN NIHSOD 1S3




Tivl3da

sx'(Z uoisiaA) LLyL60 SASNIIXT NOISNVAX3 d1soxuluredsiuawied /002 4LSOM\spigydad syoa dliandeied paieysierehd

114 uonesijddy 1ebuly y9715'85% 0102/82/Z
01# uonesyddy labuny $6'260'6EL$ 0LOZ/LEN
6 # Uoneoyddy 19Buo 00°22L'v6$ 600z/LE/ZL
8 # uoyeoyddy sabuD SOPSE'STLS 6002/0€/1 1
L# Uoyeoyddy sabulo £8'7YE'65% 6002/LE/0L
9# uonesyddy 186Ul SL'GST'LLLS 6002/0E/6
G# uoneolddy JeBuiln 86'G58'0L$ 6002/0€/8
1# uonEDlddy JeBull) 9v'L95'TLS 600Z/0€/9
¢ Uolieoiddy JeBu) EV'EL6'LLS 600Z/LE/S
Z# uoneolddy Jebuln LLPLLSLS 6002/8/5
L# uoneoyddy J1aBund ¥9'251'22$ 6002/6/t7
1abuyd
16'659'668°L$  16'659'668'L$
Jeuld Gz # uoted||ddy Auedwod g ypopm 62°€2€'52% LL0ZIELIS
Auedwog g yHom 00°000°00L$ 1102/02/5
Z# uogeatddy Auedwod p yuom 00°000°5Z1+$ LLozoe/LL
£z# uoneouddy Auedwo) 2 UHop 00°000'72Z$ oloz/ieol
zz uonesyddy Auedwog g uHoMm 05'025'75$ 0LOZ/0E/B
L.Z# uoneoyiddy Auedwo? g YoM 000502228 01021818
0Z4# Uoneol|ddy Auedwod ® ypom 00°0LL'92Y$ 0102/0¢g/L
6L# uoneolddy Auedwod B yuom GZ'€E9'6628 0L0TI0E/Y
g1# uoedlddy Auedwod  yuom 79'062'8L4% 0L0Z/LE/S
L1 # Uoneoyddy Auedwod p Yo SLEIT0LLS 0L0Z/0E
9l # uonedddy Auedwod 3 yHoM 05°L58'S.$ 0L0Z/LEE
G # uoniesyiddy Auedwo p UHOM GE'LL0'69% 0L0z/8z1T
1 # uoyesddy Auedwo? B YuOm 98°188°L0C$ 010z/LE/L
€14 uoneol|ddy Auedwod B yHom C9'TLLYLES 600Z/1E/ZL
2| # uonedy|ddy Auedwod g UPOA LL'09E'6LES 600Z/0E/L L
} L# uoeoiddy Auedwo? g ylom S0'680'vZL$ 600Z/LE0}
(aBeuteya) %5) 0L# uonesliddy Auedwo? g ypop §5°loB'zees 600Z/0€/6
6 Uoneotddy Auedwo g ylom 86'01€'v05% 6002/0€/6
8# Uoneayddy Auedwod ® upom Or'e6L'6.9% 600Z/LE/8
L# uonestiddy Auedwod B Yuom 05'21Z'8gl$ 800ZILEIL
o# Uonedlddy Auedwod p yuom 00'5.6'L92% B00Z/0E/9
G# uofeoy|ddy Auedwiod g ypom ZLe0l'ssrs 600Z/1E/5
{# Uoteolddy Auedwod g UHOA 06°CSE'STLS 6002/8/5
£# Uoeoiddy Auedwod g yuom 00°08.'89.% 600Z/6/%
Z# uonesiddy Auedwo p tom 00°528'08Y$ 6002/6/€
L# uonesiiddy Auedwo) B UUOM 00°051'195$ 6002/6/Z
YHOAR
uondussaq aweN s[ejoiqng junowy ajeq

1102 ‘v) Joquisydag
Tviaa

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TV.LIdYD MITAD ATTaid

ALRIOHLNY TYdIDINNAI NIHSOO LSv3



UvL3a

SiX'( uolsaA) LI LE0 SISNIdXT NOISNYAXT dL1SOuluedlsisuswhed 2002 dLSOusPiawdeq siopm dlandiereq paseysiereay:d

a0 a|qeabieysay Juouusy

05°Z9E' LIS 05z’ LLS
LLfp NiUl "ONI S3LVIDOSSY INONN3d 05'ZLe'L$ LLoz/621%
LUEWZ MYL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°0L9'€$ LLozreie
LL/9L/L AUUL ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId 00°08¢'9% LLOZIER
(0s) {asuodsay 53) 1uouuad
05°220°% 05°220°L$
leutd Bugsaw vy saquidag niyy juouusd 00°008°5$ (2222
242 MUyL NI SFLYIDOSSY INONNId 00'62€$ L102/82/L
6L/9 NIUL "ONI SFLVYIDOSSY INONNId 05°/8% LLO2/LLIL
L1 (3sedasqd) uonoadsu} uouuad
16'822'802$ 16'8.1'80Z8
SL/S UL "ONI $TLYID0SSY INONNId 05°221'L8 LL0Z/LElS
LLy MUL ONI STLYID0SSY INONNId 0£'881L'r$ L1028z
€L/Z UL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°2ZL'e$ 11022/
LL/GL/L NIYL "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId 05'6L9'e$ Loz
OL/ZL/ZL Nigy "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d §g'zzL'es oLozieereh
010z/4/1L yBnoy "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d G/'/60'%$ oLoz/EZILL
0LOZ/2HI0} UBNOUU L "ONI SILVYIDOSSY INONNId SL'oZE'TLS 01L0Z/4Z/01
010Z/64/6 UBNoIY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 18'125'218 L00z/62/6
01L0Z/51/8 uBoMIYL "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNId SZT'EBE'TIS 01L02/92/8
0L0Z/g4/2 uBnoIy L "ONI SALYIDOSSY INONNId £9'Z0£'/1$ 0Loz/6ZIL
01/02/9 UBnouy L "ONI SILYIDOSSY INONNId SC'L06'218 0102/62/9
01L0Z/94/G uBnoiyL "ONI $3LYID0SSY INONNId 05°/82'61% oLoz/seis
0L0Z/8L/p UBnoy L "ONI S3LYID0SSY INONNId 05018818 0L0z2/5/8
"ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId OF'Ers'6LS 0L0Z/ LY
OLPLIZ MEHL AYAS rO¥d dX3 4SO "ONI S3LVID0SSY INONN3d 00°/50'€L$ oloz/ezre
0L MYHL ANTS rodd dX3 dLSOY "ONI SILYIDOSSY INONNIJ 85'¥Ce'ves 0102/62/1
B0/LE/ZL NHHL AYIS rO¥d dXT dL1SIM "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 05'281'9L$ B00Z/0E/CH
0] S991AI9S pPaNUUOY [UoUuad
Z9'.61°9EL$ Z9°L6L'9E1$
B00Z/LE/S NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 dLSIY "ONI SALYIDOSSY INONN3d ZZ'601' LS 6002/92/9
60/92/y NYHL ‘AY3S TOHd'dX3 d1SOY "ONI $3LYID0SSY INONNId ob'9Er'2TS 6002/9/5
60/6Z/E NYHL "ANIS TOYd dX3 d1SDY ‘ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 9r'0L0'628 6002/8/
60/1/€ NYHL ‘AYIS TONd dXT d1SOH "ONI SALYIOOSSY INONNId 00'88Z'1€$ 6002/64/E
B0/SZ/L NYHL "AMAS TOYd dX3 LSO "ONI S3LVIDOSSY INONNId 05'ZSE'ELS 6002/5/2
80/82/Z1 NYHL ‘AY3S TO¥d dX3 d1S0H "ONI STLYIO0SSY INONNId 00'626'CLS 6002/5 411
80/0€/L L NYHL ‘AYIS TO¥d dX3 dLSOY "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNId 86'SL1'8LS 8002/5/2L
80/6H/0L NYHL "AY3S ‘TOYd dX3 dLSIY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 05'Ev6$ 800Z/0€/0}
& NYHL ANIS TONd dX3 d.1S0 "ONI S3LVID0SSY INONNId 05218 ¢
50 uotjdadsuj 1uouuad
juswapies 126uNy 00°005'242$
YZZLE'ETO'LS  YTTLE'ETO'LS
leurd gl uonent|ddy Jebuld 09'5€5'95% 110z/8/8
S OO SHUN SSAL 1ebulD 00'650'9L$ L10Z/e LIS
1 L# vonedtiddy 1abug ¥ 265'0€$ oLoZ/LEI8
91 # toneol|ddy 1abuty v IYE'TrS 0L0Z/LI8
G l# uoneoiddy 1ebul9 Z5EE9'0rS 0L0Z/0E/9
P # uoneoy|ddy 1960 BE'BES VES ovozsels
£ 14 uonedliddy 1e6un0 6L'65'€LS
(ebeutejal %6) Z1# uoljediddy JaBui0 B.0ES'L¥$ 0102Z/82/Z
uoydussag aweN s[ejoqng junowyy ajeqg



Tivisa s(z uoIsian) L L1160 SISNIIXT NOISNVAXT d1sDuluedsisiuawied\/ 00z 41SOu\SPIgudad sIop aHandieled pareysiereqhd

B ‘dOLS 88N SSVHE 'LNVYAAH TviiNg "ONi $S3ddX 3did v2'€18% 800¢/Stiet
ONITINOD "dWNOD SSYHE 'ONIENL ¥3dd0D "ONi $S3ddX 3dId TLL06'YS 800z/4ey
JONIH VY LITdS - ¥0av1 8 STYINALYIN - 1 13VHOIN ‘NOSH3LLYd 00'99v°2$ 800271121
8LIZ1-G/Z) TVINTY FJOHMOVAL B HONYL "ONI YONVIVIN 00'598'L$ gooz/eziel
FLYO0T3IY IYIM AND - INV1d ¥IMIS VHOdE0D JHLOTIT3 INNIT 000218 800Z/\e/CL
HUD AFTANY - YITIVHL HOS 'AYIS dNTL vHOdHOT DI¥LITTI INNTT 6€'680'C 800275 L/CL
FLYOIHOOV T IAvHOANS SNOL 99°02 ONI STLYOIYOOV NOSNVH 00°806% 800z/1Er2L
JLYOIHOOV ISVEINS SNOL S6'9€ INI STLYOIHOOV NOSNVH 8'vivS 800¢c/ec/CL
SAIM B SHIANITAD AFHIY 'SHI01AVd dOHSHIOT AITIVA LyIHD 08'09l$ 8002/8/CL
YOLOVILNCD ¥0d SAIX dOHSYI0T AITIVA Lv3HO 00'9€$ 800Z/L/CL
YA INMOL TIOAY ISVITd - SNOIS SNOISLSVYd 00°211$ 6002Z/ZH1L
SNOIS WNTV JLIHM NO a3y SNOISLSV4 00'88% 800Z/LE/C)
10d3d 331440 HO4 ANNI'NID ISHNGNIFY  dIHSNAMOL NIHSOO LSV 86 7y 800Z/22/Z1

pled - |ejide) - senx3

SZT'S6p'0L2 ST'S6p'0L28

20loAu feut] - *Bjw vy 3dag o) pue ysnbny ISNOHNMONE 00°59L°ZL$ LLOZ/LI6
LHnr ISNOHNOINE 00'58.'9% L10Z/LI8
Li-unp ASNOHMOINE 00°025'5$ LL0Z/ML
L1-Aeiy ISNOHMDNE 00018018 L1L0Z/49
L1~y 3SNOHMONE 67'989'v$ LLozieis
Li-Jein ISNOHMIINE 00°052'G$ LLoZ/LY
Li-qed ISNOHMOINE 00°029'9% LLoz/be
uer-LL ISNOHNDINE STIWT'LLS LLozie
01-02@ ISNOHMOINE 00'0v9'51$ LLoz/en
0L-AON ISNOHMOINE 05'L¥6'6% 0L02/12)L
Jape Jabulldy ISNOHMOINE - 05'LLSS 0L0Z/LLL
04400 ISNOHMOINE 62'928'8% oLOZ/LILL
sapepy Jebun) ISNOHMDINE 00'68.'9$ 0LOZ/LIOL
oi-deg 3ISNOHMONE 00'569'01$ 0L0z/10L
04-Bny ASNOHMOIYE 05°/80'vL$ 0L02/V16
oL-ine ASNOHMDIYE ST'LLE'YLS oLozrzig
ol-unr ISNOKMOINE 00'sb8'1LS 0LOZ/LIL
oL-Ae ISNOHMOINE GZ'lze'ols 0L0z/MIe
ol-1dy ISNOHMOINE ST LE6'LLS 040Z/lS
Ol-leN ASNOHMONE 00°600'01$ oLOT/LIY
ol-ged IASNOHMDINE 05°L1p'L$ oloz/ie
ol-uer 3ISNOHNDIME 6’81948 0L0ZIVIT
80-92Q ISNOHMOINE 05'29.'L$ 0L0ZIYIL
B0-AON ISNOHMOINE SL'€96'L$ 8002/L1ZL
60-100 3ISNOHMDINE 05'2L0'L% 600272/
60-dog ISNOHAMOINE 0S'LL¥'L$ 600Z/1/01
60-6ny ISNOHMOINE 05'29L'L$ 600Z/1/6
60-Inr 3ISNOHMOIYE 00'sLE'6$ 600Z/€/8
s0-unp ISNOHNOIYE ST'L6LLS 600Z/11L
60-Ael 3SNOHMDIME 05'25Y'8$ 600Z/1/9
B0-1dy 3SNOHNIIME 05'/21'28 6002/Z1iS
asnoyyoug
8L°166'6L% 81°/66'61%
60/6L/2 NUHL AYIS fOUd dXT dLSIY "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId 00'8Z5'c$ 6002/62/L
60/LE/S NYHL "AYIS TOUd X3 dLSOY "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId €' L05'ES 6002/92/9
60/92/% MUHL 'AYIS TOUd'dX3 LSO "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05'680%'L$ 6002/9/S
60/6Z/€ NUHL ‘AYIS TOUd dX3 dLSOY "ONI SILYIO0SSY INONNId 00°2LL'€$ 600Z/8/Y
B0/L/E MHUHL 'AYIS TOUL dX3 dLSIY "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNId SLYEB'VS 600Z/8 /€
60/52/} NUHL "A¥IS TOUd dXT dLSOY "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId 05°078'2$ 800T/SIT
uonduasag aweN sjej01qns junowy ajeq



Tvy1i3a siX'(Z Uoisian) L1160 SISNIJXT NOISNVYIX3 d1sOxluedbaisuawied, 002 JLSOHspiaudaq syiom dlandieieq paseusiereayd

SWYBI VHOdH00 01410373 INNTT 00'6L0°t$ 0102/62/9
uteyo |eusised £6'E6L$ 01L02/62/9
2621 AOOMNITHO dOHHLMYD 00'685% OLOZ/LE/L
AsaqQ Alddng a2y uMOMeN 006793 0102/.2/L
aBpryes Jsjuud jodaq 8310 8E°06$ 0102/9L/L
Jajund j0daQ 2240 66'66% 0102/02/L
ysy epog INONNZd 00'519% 0102/62/9
sdo} Jajunod pusg SUOS pue aIN0Y.0 00'05$ 0L0Z/8/9
40| dOHSHOOTAITIVA LYY ob'v0Z$ 0L0Z/SL/9
adid "ONI $S3YdX 3dId £9'9ZL$ 0102/0€/9
09AVA woy abpnig 16N JoremMmISEAA BNDY 0L'L£6'6ES 010Z/SHS
{ebs7 QOOMNIIYD dOYHIMYD 00°298'}$ 0102/1€/s
awdinba ad1yo sa|deis Paaradt 0102/6/5
X4 wayd Ap q10L € ool . 00°852% oLoz/ezZ/h
siaxesq %oog anig vSn 18'96v$ 0L02Z/LZ/S
JOVYNYNA JUnUBIS J8ystS £9'681°1L$ 0L0ZZLIS
N3AO ® HOLvI2I$3a 2HHULIS Jaysty PAN:TAXAS olozrers
woos abesois ul Bupy) 8soH  ASOTWOOI 8 ANOWWWYH ol'0le$ 0102/S/S
301440 INITUILYM  ASOTWOON '8 ONOWINYH 8£'8.0'L$ 010z/5/S
Bunelo Aiojes S[OUDINOI 0SvOL'LS 0Loz/zere
dlel - IPeIaD) [9BUIA ABojorg Uogn)jod JSIBAM L0'Z60'4$ 01L0z/LL/E
auoud seButerd 85'8Z% oLozZ/oLY
8SO0H (G2'L B . Kiajeg g aJi4 [e1OURUOD BY'LZLLS 0L0Z/SLIY
Buinjeys JaBureisy 86'1L19% oLoZ/bLIy
S%901 G dOHSMO0T ATTIVA LVIHO G108 oLoz/ Ly
V93T GOOMNITUD dOUHIMYD 00°/4T$ 0L0Z/LE/E
asoH seburesn 05'6/2% oLoz/LE/E
[ejuas UBA P10 sMaUNE 96'€0LS 0L0Z/SLIE
VO3 QOOMNIZYD dOYHIMYD 00°26$ oLog/sere
juslrdinb3 qe dynULIeS Jaystdy S1'68.$ oLoere/e
You! p/g 199y @soH Jeburess 86°L92% 6002Z/8L/2L
you! | [9ay 8SoH seButesd BY'EbrS 6002/8L/2L
Z# INVHOAH QYVA Joyem g LEPLYLS 0LozZ/LETL
IYO31T GOOMNIIUD dOUHLMYD 00'682% 6002/L€/0L
[ [eleRERSIeERSERVET OOWIA 00'71ES 600Z/6L/LL
TYOITHINOW Z TGOOMNIIHD dOYHLMYD 00°9€8% 6002/1€/8
$334L 91 SIIHISHNN TTH ANOWHVH 00'558'L$ 6002/52/8
SSOW Ly3d ONV SIHVLS I3HL AVMOV S8'7STS 6002/01/6
(39vdS V SV LdIM ANV dIHIVdIY) HOLOW ¥IMOTE  dIHSNMOL NIHSOO 1Sv3 00°L8Y'LS 6002/LV/L
V93T GOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00'%0E$ 6002/0€/9
- IvYO3T AOOMNIZYD dOHHIMYD 00'EELS 600T/LEIS
¥ILYIH HILYM LOH QIHIM YHOdH0D O1HLIT13 INNT 98'%92% 600Z/0E!Y
SNOIS € "ONI ATddNS TVdIDINNIN SN 69°851$ 6002/1 LG
ONIdid Y3LVAM  ASOTWOOW % ONOWNYH 8Z°0L6'LS 6002121
T# INVHOAH QYYA "ONI $SIHJX 3did k4 7xa 6002121y
TvO3T AOOMNITUD dOHHIMYD 00'¥ST'LS 6002/1€/€
J0IAYAS HALVM  ASOTWOOW 8 ANOWWVH Yo'OrTLS 600Z/64/€
V93T AOOMNIIYD dOHHIMYD 05'9€6% 6002/LE/L
V93T AOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 05'/6L8 800Z/LE/TY
LALYIHL ¥33HD ATTARS - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI ATddNS TYdIDINAW SN 09'6€9¢% 800Z/L/2L
S3AddNS WOIAIW  "ONI SNOILNTOS ALIAVYS S6'6L1$ 800Z/8/2L
BO/SLIZL-SLIZL TYINTY Y THdYILYO NVYINOD TYINIY JWOSNYY S8'Yr0'LS 800Z/LECL
BO/8L/TL = SL/ZL TYANTY ¥V THAYILYD NVdINOD TVINTH ANOSNWY 00°806% 8002/62/T L
BO/SZ/LL-EL/LY TYANTY Y THAYILYD NVAINOD TYINIY JWOSNYY 00'096'€$ 8002/8/2)
FYINTY ¥IAVOTHONUL - HY THAYILYD NVdINOD TWANTH INOSNYY 00'€8L'L$ 8002/1/Z)
JONI LS 142 NOILVHOJHOD -y 00'624$ 8002/62/Z}
uonduasaq - awepN siejoignsg junoly aeq



Jivi3a

spx'(Z uoisian) LLHLe0 STSNIXT NOISNVYXT dLsDy[uedls\siuawied 200z J1SOuSPIgudaq syiop dllandiereq paieysieredy:d

dopjoerg RemyBiH £5°Lra'1S L1LOZ/S/LL
doppe|g KemybiH 9e'828'L$ L10T/S/LL
[efo7 AOOMNIIHD JOUHLIMYD 00°68€$ L102/821C
ageud 0@ dius 21018 Sdn v6°2es L102/821C
eaJe Buiied Jo UoHEIOISaY NYdINOD TY.LNIH FJWOSNYY 00'865'Z$ LLoz/zerel
spJejjog 8}o.ou0d 2j2.0U07) sippe4 00'1£0°C$ . LLOZ/LML
REHIE] dinpuz 00'659% LLozizerel
{687 GOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 00'LLLS LLOZ/LE
637 QOOMNITHD dOUHIMYD 05'265'2$ L1L0Z/LEN
fond suog pue Ajjley [FArANE 0L0Z/Z/LL
(sad10AU1 € ) BjBI0UOD IS 08'vor'L$ 0L0Z/8LI0L
Jeq oy oud Jamod 05°L1$ oLoz/.z/olb
627 JOOMNITHD dOUHIMYD 00'02£$ L1LOZ/0E/L )L
Jabuyd 697 QOOMNITHD JOUHLMYD 00°LLLS LLOZ/0g/L L
sdwnd Bunyyl Joj UeYd S {eusisey y0'vLr'TS 0L0Z/8L/LL
SUed 18)n9 Jo) 49 8sinquIiey  dIHSNMOL NIHSO9D LSY3 09'88€$ 0L0Z/71Li6
Alddns Ja1epn "ONI SS3™dX 3dId 52988 0L02Z/4/6
sueJq jooy *ONI $S3¥dX 3dId 20's9vs 010Z/L/6
sylem apls 8jJou0) aur] utely 05'288$ 0L02/52/8
Joeay MH  ASOTWOOW 3 ONOWWYH zZ'158% 01L0Z/0L/6
wiaysAs wely 30IM8S SN 00061 'v$ 010z/L/6
ubls 1lepm Bjieuled UaAsIS 00°057$ 0L02/LV/6
sued 2130313 BleA 9L YLLS 010Z/1.2/6
syed o8| BjA ze'ess 0L02/0z/6
SUed Jooq JeBuletn oy'zies oLoz/ez/oL
Kaming 1d SOMIBA 88'1.458 0l0z2/5/04
{BIUSY \YdWOD TY.LNIY JWOSNYY 00v86'L$ 0102/52/01
[EJUBL 1B NYJWOD TY.NTH JWOSNYY 00'809% 01.02/0Z/0L
sjonpoud 8jesouod OJWIA §2'0L2$ 010Z/0Z/0)
auoig auoisawl Utel £8'66¢$ 010Z/8L/0}
auolg auojsaLy Utel GE'967$ 01.02Z/8L/0L
auolg auojsal Ulel €6°LL5% 010Z/8L/0L
leg-ay old Jamod 05°LL$ 0102/.2/01
abJeyo js|led pue oolq 01d Jemod 06'€£0'T$ 010z/5/01
1pald jaed oid Jamod (00°504$) 0L0zZ/EL/OL
Jgysduing 1sussolg 00'1€5'2$ 0L0zZ/8H0L
puels OV SUOS pue axnoy,0 00'599% 0102/401
Y937 AOOMNITHD dOUHLIMYD 0S'Tre'Ls 010zZ/0€/6
ajaJ0u0) 812JoU0D BUI LB 05'/5€$ 0L0z/sz/8
adid ‘ONI SSIHdX 3did 20°59v$ 0L0Z/L6
adid "ONI SSIHdX 3did [Keorac 0LoZ/Lere
preoq spym jodaq 2240 80°/€$ oLoz/e/g
pleog ajup jodeq@ 820 LTers 0L0zZ/e/8
D31 AOOMNIIHD JOHHLMYD 00°0LE"LS oLoz/LEre
Jossaidwod Sy [BEMILIN 16'665'1$ oLoz/e/8
oquog yoeH 9T iveES oLozg/eLiL
ajqed yseH ora =35 3 0L0Z/SL/L
IS ASOTWOOW ® ONOWWNVYH 0.'82€$ 0L0Z/ZLIL
uondnosag sweN sejoiqng junowy ajeq



Tivl3a siX'(Z uolsian) L1160 SISNIAXT NOISNVIXT d1sOdliedPnisiuswied /002 d1SOHSPIgdaq SHIOM dAndieieq PareyS\eleh:d

01°9Z1°9% 0192l ‘s
[eroway 331¥LSNANI 3TIHON NOLOY 00°50€$ 0L0z/02/6
81/8 NIYL 3AIYLSNANI ITG0N NOLOY ol'eees 0LoZIobIL
61/4 UL 33HLSNANI IGO0 NOLOY 0L'6€2$ 0L0ZI0LI9
61/9 UL 3FHLSNANI NGO NOLOY OL'6ET$ 0L0Z/0LIS
64/ NIUL SFIHLSNANT TUGON NOLOY oL'6€2$ 0L0Z/0LIY
61/ NIUL STIYLSNANI TTUFOW NOLOY 0L'6ETS oLoz/ovE
oL/6LE NMYLSIIYLSNANI IGOW NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 0102/0L/T
0L/6L/Z NIYL 3AIYLSNANI ITIGOW NOLIY 01'6€2$ 0LOZ/OWL
61/1 UL 3IIYLSNANI NGO NOLIV 0L'6€Z$ 800Z/0L/ZL
6L/Z) NI 3TIHLSNANI TGO NOLOY 01'6€7$ 8002/0L1L L
61/11 NIYI33RYLSNANI ITEOWN NOLOY 0L'6€2$ 6002/0L/0L
S3IIYLSNANI INGON NOLIY 0L'6€2$ 6002/0L/6
03 /02/8 3ARJLSNANI 380N NOLOY oL'eezs 6002/0L/8
61/8 0 0Z/L 3IYLSNANI INEOW NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 600Z/0L/L
61/ - 0Z/9 TYINFY 310440 FTEOW STIYLSNAN! TNFOW NOLOY 01'6€Z$ 6002/04/9
6L/9 - 0Z-G TYLNIY 319440 INGON SAFLSNANI ITIGON NOLOY 01'6€24$ 600Z/0L/IS
6L/G - 02/ - TYLNTY 301440 ITIGON SAIYLSNANI ITIFON NOLOY 01'6€2$ 600Z/0Ly
6L/¥ - 02/ = TYINTY 301440 INGOW SAYLSNANI INUFTON NOLIY 01'6£2¢ 6002/04/E
60/02/€ -02Z/Z ~ TY.LNIY 301440 ITIG0ON 3IRILSNANI IUSON NO LIV 0L'6€2$ 6002/0L1T
60/02/2-02/1 - TYANIY 321440 INGOW 3TRILSNANI INFGOW NOLIY 01'6€2$ 6002/L.2/1
80/6L/1 NYHL - TYLINIY 301440 IQ0N 3ILSNANI IEOW NOLOY oL'6£2$ 8002/ez/TL
391440 190N TV.LNIY SIIHLSNANI T1SOW NOLIY 01'6€0'L$ 800Z/51/Z)

J2uialuy g Ajjod euod ‘suoyd ‘Joqely

00°005°92$ 00°005°'92$

pny 00°005'9%
(UHOAA WOIL IP3ID B PAAISDAI aM) 180y I8 Bumed 00°000'02%
ease Buped jo uoneloisay pajajdwon 00°0%
uoneIo}say Aemanug pasjdwo) 00°0$

pied uaaq Jou aAey Jey) seilxo [ejided paijuap| - [eyden - senx3y

Lzerb'onLs LZevy'ogts feyoL
feuid [e637 AOOMNITYD JOYHLMYD 00°0LL'S$ 1102/1€/8
uoljeipaiy SNOILJOYAY 00°06€'2$ L1L02/z/8
{eba7  AOOMNITYD dOUHLMYD 00'0£0'2% LLog/LEe/L
{ebe7 QOOMNITYD dOUHLMYD 00°55b$ 1102/0€/9
Z ¥gs dund 1B JareMmISEAN BNbY 22'69L'9% 1102/02/S
sistoy Joj 8iqed S§ Jebuiesn 9r'896'L$ L10Z/0L/L
sistoy Joj adid 93]S ssajuEIS uosaky 6E'6£8'CS L102/£2/9
dund [BpM ASOTNDOW 8 ANOWINYH [9'%00'L$ LL02/LLIS
dund s ASOTNDIIIN '8 ANOWINYH 00°05t'e$ LLoz/ieiy
{657 JOOMNITYD dOUHLMYD 00'50L$ L1L02/0E
Z ¥gs ueald 1BIN Jeremmsem BNbyY 22'691'9% L1L02/02/S
Buneauw [elads INONN3d 0S'LvLL$ LL0Z/LE/S
dund j9ap vHOJYO0D 21410373 INNTT 69v8L'LS L1L0Z/0E/Y
eale Bupied jo uoleioisay uos g Jaysiy 00'0L£$ L1L02/8LiY
eaje fupyied Jo uoneIo}saY \WdWOD TY.LNIY IWOSNYVY 00'€2r$ LLog/L Ly
eaJe Bubyed Jo uolerosay \WdWOD TY.LNIY INOSNYY 00°80.$ LLoziuy

eba7  JOOMNIIYD dOUHLMYD L0°Trb$ LLoz/Lere
dopioeg mabse|n 16'829'e$ 010z/0e/v
dopioerg souspuadapul 66°202'v$ LLOZ/S/LL
dopioelg souspuadapul or'oel'es 0L0Z/S/LL

dopjoelg RemybiH 90°LbL'1$ oLoz/8L/LL

dopioelg AemybiH Zy'09Z$ LL0Z/8L/LL

uonduosag awenN s[ejoiqng junowy ajeq



Tivl3aa

sp(z volsian) |LLYL60 STSNIAXT NOISNYAXT dLSodlwedsisiuewied 2007 dLSOH\sPIgdad sHIOM diandieled pPaeysieledy:d

LANYALNI NOZi¥3A 66'69% 010z/8z/9
J3INYILINI NOZIN3IA 66'69% 010¢/8T/s
1INHILNI NOZId3A 66'69% 0y02/82y
JINYILN! NOZIM3IA 66'69% olocigee
JINHILN] NOZIH3A 6669% 0Loz/8eie
LINYILNI NOZI™3A 66'69% oLoz/8e/y
LINHILNI NOZ™MIA 66'69% 600¢/82/21
LINYILNI NOZIM3IA 66'69% 800z/8e/L1
13INHILINI NOZIN3A 66'69% 600¢/82/01
JINYILNI NOZId3A 66'69¢% 6002/82/6
(18 1SHi4) 1ANYTLNI NOZIN3A 95°'982¢$ 6002/LE/8
59'882°2% 59'88L'2¢
0l/4/4 oep Buig LP0L- NOZIY3IA sLvels 010¢/L/L
0L/L19 @3ep Buljig L¥0L- NOZIM3A 90vel$ 0102/L/9
01027445 svepp Buiig W0 NOZIY3A Le9eL$ 0102/LIS
01/.1% @ep Bullng P04 NOZIH3IA ZLYELS oLoz/uy
01/2/¢ =p Buing 0L NOZIM3IA PEVELS oLoz/ue
0l/4/z oyep Bung 0L~ NOZIH3A SEPELS 0LoZ/LeT
0L/4/1 e1ep Bullig LP0L- NOZIY3A LL'sels 0L0Z/L
60/4/Z1 =tep Butiilg LP0L~ NOZIM3A 9L9ELS 600¢/L2)
<] LP0L- NOZIY3A 6LEELS 6002/ L
g 0L~ NOZIY3A eVEELS 6002/4/0L
q LP0L- NOZIM3A €6CELS 6002/./6
g LP0L- NOZIHAA P YELS 6002/L/8
4 LP0L- NOZIY3IA | TA=i 4% 6002/4/L
8002/4/9 LVASNITIIE Ly0L- NOZIH3A JAA VAR 6002/4/9
60/4/G 31vaA ONINTIg Ly04- NOZIY3A 99'/ELS 8002/48
60/4v ALYA ONINTIG LP0L~- NOZIM3A 00'9eL$ 6002/
60/4/€ 3Lva ONITI8 W04~ NOZIM3A LBEELS 6002/L/E
60/£0/2 31vA ONITIIE LP0L- NOZIY3IA YEOELS 6002/472
60/£0/1 31YA ONITI8 Lp0L- NOZIY3A L18°LELS 6002/
800Z ‘9 ¥IIWADAJ - SZ YIGWIAON Lp0L- NOZIY3IA S9VLLS 80ooc/ceiz)
2167€26°L$ LB'€Z6'LS
V218 0¥ ST/L N33ND ALLOd 06'96% 010Z/82/L
¥ZIL Y LZ/9 N3I3N0D ALLOd 06'96$ 0102Z/0€/9
92/9 01 0€/5 N33ND ALLOd 06'96% 0102/0e/5
62/5 01 2/5 N33ND ALLOd 08'86% oLozizis
LIS O} iy N33ND ALLOd 00'66$ oLoziviy
£y 01 LT N33ND ALLOd 00°66% 0102/Le
ol/gre Ay oLiLE N33ND ALLOd 00'66$ oLoz/iueg
0L/9/Z QY OL/OL/L N3I3N0 ALLOd 00'56$ 0Loz/o/L
OL/6/L 9} ELIZL N33ND ALLOd 00'66$ 6002/eLiZL
€LIZLAAGL/LL N33AND ALLOd 00'66$ 6002/ LiLL
60/¢1/L1 01 60/8L/01 N33ND ALLOd 00°G6$ 6002/81/0L
LL/0L 01 02/6 TYLNIN N33ND ALLOd 00°S6$ 6002/02/6
61/6 01 £2/8 BIUay N3I3N0 ALLOd 00's6$ 6002/€2/8
22/8 OL 9Z/LIVINIH N33ND ALLOd 00°66$ 6002/92/L
4ééé LTNOL IVINIY N3IIND ALLOd 00°s6$ 6002z/s/S
2/G-S/v L370OL TVINIH N33IND ALLOd 00'66% 6002/Siv
Pi-8/€ 137101 TVINIY N33ND ALLOd 00'S6$ 600Z/8/€
4e-8/2 13T0L TVINIA N33ND ALLOd 00°66% 6002/8/12
80/0L/1-€Z/Z1L L3 TIOL TVINIY N33ND ALLOd LY'P9% 800212Z/Z)
MY ASTAIY - LITOL FTEVIH0d TVINTH N3I3ND ALLOd 000vi$ 8002/sV /L
uopduosaq aweN s[ejoigng junowy ajeq



qivi3a spc(z uoIsian) L1160 SISNIIXT NOISNYIXT d1souluredsisiuswied\ /002 d1SOM\spIGudaqd o dlandiereq paleysieredh:d

81°578'11$ [e10] J2uJau] @ Aod eUOd ‘@uoud ‘Iafiely
91°986$ 9p'986$
uonduoasaq awenN sjejoiqng junowy ajeq

oL



SYd.1X3 TVILN3LOd

Sx(Z uoisian) | L¥160 SIASNIIXZ NOISNVYIXS d1SDu\siuswAhed /002 41SDH\spigudaq s3Iop 2lland\eled paleys\eleqy

0% 0% s1di19ssy [enus3od [e1oL
sydiesay jenusiod

000°0LS 000'01L% seqyxo jenusjod |ejol
0% |[puuByYd AN

0% (sebem ul asealoul) ueloUo9|g]

0% Syue | juswieal]

000°01$ uonoeloid epoyed

0% sjeisoullay | DVAH

yjon8l wool abpn|g

0% sjoiuoD

S}01)Ju0D JINpuUo2 adid

sedixa |ejdes jeualod

LLOZ ‘v Jequeydes

S1dIFOIH/SYHLX3 TVILNILOd

193rodd NOISNVJX3 TV.LIdVD MIFUD ATTAid
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD 1SV3



SY3IAHO IONVHO

s|x'(Z uoisian) LLyLE0 SASNIAXI NOISNVAXT d1SoH\siuswhedy/00Z d1SOH\SPIgudag SHIOA dljand\eleq paleys\ereqy:d
S3IA  Q3INOUdAY "0 "SU| Uum pol - sHun SSAL eoceidey  LL/OL/L 00'65091% G
vz eLeees
S3IA  A3aNOYddY S1SplIodal Ueyd 7 10y sa|ge)  OL/ST/E vZ'LGr LS 4
S3IA  d3IA0UddAY duing Jooigsiddy  QL/ZLiY 00°L2L'e$ €
S3IA  Q3INOHddY 1O03ANNOOSIA IDINYTS 00'685°c2$ r4
S3IA  Q3aNOYddY DO HO4 LINN ¥INHOD  60/L/2 00'901L'G$ L
a3IN3Ia SIANINAM PE ANTLXT  paluag
aivd sSNLvls MYOM  Q3AO¥ddY  INNOWY "ON 0D HIONITD
16'682°0€$ [ejol
S3IA  d3INOYddY ousyureeb  oL/El/ZL vheovLs 9z ¢
SIA  A3INOHdJAY Bpig usalog ul PO JUIOf [0jU0D  OL/8/LL ZL'e6v'vs 8l S
S3IA  A3INOHIY Bpiq 104u0o Ul wesq [98)S  0L/8/LL LZ'€0L'vS 4 g
S3IA  d3IAO¥ddY sousd  OL//LL L2'0S0°C$ T AN
S3IA  A3NOYddY wioge|d sbnyiusd  OL/p/LL 9Z'1.9'9% € v
SIA  d3INOHddY Buiping abpnis 1o} %00|q [euoRIPPY  OL/PL/9 12'286°S% vZ ¥
S3IA  d3IAO¥ddY 8J2J0U0D JOL UPBID  0L/0T/S 00'6.8€L$- AR >
S3IA  Ad3IA0YddAY SAVAMIVM ODAVA uted  01/02/S 65'v60°8L$ AR
S3IA  d3IA0YddAY sioopz  0L/02/S LL'9LS'E$ 0z ¢
S3IA  A3NOHddAY sdoip e 0L/0Z/S 02'204°L2% 6l €
S3IA  A3INOHddY Buined Joy ype1d  0L/8/2 00°000°05$- 6 L
S3IA  A3INOHdIY sobepn oujos(g JoyupaID  0L/8/2 00°000°0Z$%- L
S3IA  Q3INOHddVY 3did NOY! 1SVYO ¥O4 11a34D  0L/s/e 00°052°9%- 8 rA
S3IA  d3IAOYddAY [BUUBYD AN IB IIBM BJBIOUOD (il SZ'lSELLS rA
S3IA  Ad3INOYddY HIVd3AY v# €309 0L/g/s 82'9Z1°9% Ll r4
S3IA  d3AOYddY MNVL H9S NO STIVY 319VAONIY  60/7LICL Zs'ver'vs Gl L
S3IA  A3INOYddY MNVL O0Td HO4 ¥IXIA ¥IDYY1  60/vLick  S9P8L'9% G L
S3IA  Q3INOHdIY HVY11090 LOT4-ILNY  60/7L/2L 00°€0.°2$ € L
S3aA  A3ANOYddY HIVdIY €# ¥3IMOTE éééé 80°L1L9V$ é L
S3aA  A3INOHddVY HIVd3aY 2# ¥3amo19 60/LL/S 08'2vS‘s$ 4 L
S3aA  A3INOHddVY HIVd3aY L# Y3019 60/v2/e 02'602°€$ L L
‘ON 09
aivd sSnLvis MHOM  a3A0OdddV  INNOWY "ON 09d HLYOM

1102 ‘p1 Jaquieydeg
SHIAAHO TIONVHD
103rodd NOISNVYdX3 VLidvO M33dD A4l
ALIMOHLNY TVYdIDINAW NIHSOD 1sv3



SHIAYO IONVYHO six*(z uoisian) L1160 SISNIAXT NOISNVIXT d1SOsiuswAed\/00Z dLSOu\spigudaq s3I0 dland\eleq paleys\eleq\:d

[elol



suogosfold

SIX'(Z uois1an) | 1160 SASNIAXT NOISNYAXT d.LSOx\suawAed\/00Z d.LSO\SPIGUdaqd sHIop dliqnd\Bled paleys\elech: 4

LE160°2Y$-

_ 49l spung

LE'SYEYEQOLS

00'¥52'266°6%

1509 |euly pajosiold

3|qejieAR Spuny [ejo |

%29'S
LS SPE'PESS

LE'SPEYEQ0LS

00°000°00S°6$

abejusolay
(Uspun)4anp

1800 |euy pajosiold
19bpng |eulBLO

Yo7 spun4

386png "sA }s09 [euly }oaloid

¥Is3 LESHEYE0‘0LS 1£°6¥8°020°01$ 0S°LVE 196'6% IvLOL SISNIdX3
00°000°€}$- 00°0$ 00°000°C1$- (luouuad B Yypopp) suoyngLuoD
[eul4  00'650'GL$- 00'650'G1$- 00'650°G1L$- sjHun SSAL 404 punjay
ST LEPOYZTI0°0LS 1€ 706'G£0°01L$ 05'907'G66'6% 1v.LOl 9NS
leui4  81L'SZ8LLS 8L'Ge8'LLS 00°000'21$ Jould)u| B Jod eHOd ‘duoyd ‘1sjies]
3153 00°005°92$ 00'0% 00'005'9¢%$ (pred jou ynq paynuapy) jeyiden
leuld  LZ'ESPP'98L$ L2 eri'98l$ G8'L9c'vees feyded
seIpg
[eui4  00°S6%'0.2$ 00'G6%'0.2$ 00°000'G/1$ ssnoyyoug
leuid 81°/66'61% 81°/66'61L% 00°000°'0Z$ (90) (a1qeabieysay) iuouusd
leui4  0G'29¢'L1LS 05'29¢°'L1L$ 00°066'6% (mau) (0g) (esuodsay 93) luouusd
leu4  05220°.$ 05°220'.$ 05°222'l$ (11) (3ses21d) luouusad
euid  /6'8//'802$ 16°8//'302% 00°02£'902$ (01) (s9d1n198 panunuo)) juouusd
leuld  29/6L'9¢1l$ 29°/61L'9¢1$ 00°'00Z'9¢1$ (g0) (uonoadsuj) luouuad
leui4  00°005'CLZ$ 000052123 00°005'21LZ$ juswiapies
feuld  00'650°91$ 00'650'91$ 00'650°91$ sjun SSAL
1 yZeLeces aAoqe 9y} uf papnjouj - siapJo abueyo
leuld  ¥Z°€le’200°1L$ vZ€Le'200'1$ 00°000°726% J8buljy
l L6'692°'0S% anoqe 9y} uj papnjoul - siapJo abueyo
leuld  16'659'G68°/$ 16'659'G68°/$ 00'00¥'G98°/$ YHOM
feul4  00°052°ZS$ 00'052'2S$ 00°052'2S$ s}s0o Buimouiog
S3ISNAIX3
‘}s3/leuid }soo aje( 0} pled “JWe Joesu0)

jeuld pajosloid

10 19bpng

awepN

LLOZ ‘L Joquisydag

S1S0OD TVYNId d3L03rodd

LO3rodd NOISNVdX3 YM33dO AFdid
ALIRKNOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD LSV3




—_—
e .

A INVOICE

@enﬂo/ﬂ Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
e 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 000

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 09/22/2011

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAQ0707
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

For Services Rendered through: 09/18/2011

Phase 10: Process Engineer and Electrical Designer on-site meetings with URS, Siemens, and Miller Env. Electrical punchtist
tracking and updates, Electrical Design response to questions and issues related to electrical system, alarms, and controls.
Review of electrical as-builts and closeout documents, review of revised Arc Flash/Short Circuit studies by Electrical Contractor,
correspondence to Electrical Contractor related to project closeout. :

Phase 50: Generate plan and spec set for mediation. Mediation preparation meeting with Client and Attorney. Review mediation
statements and provide comments. Participation in mediation.

Contract Previously % Complete Amount
Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete TaoDate This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est. $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 -~ Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design est. $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,448.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est. $136,200.00 $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est, $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -~ Continued Construction Services est. $208,795.00 $211,174.46 . $214,340.11 $3,165.65
11 - Precast Inspection : est, $1,000.00 $1,222.50 $1,222.50 $0.00
Total : $732,795.00 $735,262.76 $738,428.41 $3,165.65
Phase : 10 -- Continued Construction Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Engineering Technician | 17.25 65.00 1,121.25
Labor Total: 4725 $1,121.25
Phase Subtotal : $1,121.25
Phase : 10 -- Continued Construction Services
Labor " Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 4.00 105.00 420.00
9.00 90.00 810.00

Project Engineer
Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







Rick Smith

From: Joe McCawley [joseph.mccawley@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:19 PM

To: '‘Barbato, Daniel'; rsmith@eastgoshen.org; mmiller@eastgoshen.org
Cc: 'Pennoni, David'; 'Moore, Ronald C.'

Subject: RE: Final RCSTP Invoice/Credit

Dan, Thank you on behalf of the board and the township!
Joe
Joseph McCawley

610.283.1400
Joseph.mccawley@gmail.com

From: Barbato, Daniel [mailto: DBarbato@Pennoni.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 3:04 PM

To: rsmith@eastgoshen.org; mmiller@eastgoshen.org
Cc: Joseph McCawley; Pennoni, David; Moore, Ronald C.
Subject: Final RCSTP Invoice/Credit

Gentlemen,

Attached please find our final invoice for the Ridley Creek project. As agreed at the previous Authority meeting,
we are crediting this invoice to apply toward the settlement for the project. This credit is slightly higher than the
amount agreed upon, and we hope that this shows our continued dedication toward resolution of the matter,

The balance due for this invoice is $0.00, and | hope that you will accept this credit as closure for Pennoni on
this project.

We are grateful to have had the chance to design this plant for the Authority and to see it through to
completion. We remain proud to be your Authority Engineer and hope to continue serving you for the years
ahead.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to call me.

Dan

Daniel P. Barbato, PE
Pennoni Associates Inc.

Office 302-655-4451 | Direct 302-351-5230
Fax 302-654-2895 | Mobile 302-379-8240



Rick Smith

From: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 8:38 AM

To: 'Barbato, Daniel'; 'mmiller@eastgoshen.org'

Cc: '‘Joseph McCawley'; 'Pennoni, David'; 'Moore, Ronald C.'
Subject: RE: Final RCSTP Invoice/Credit

Dan

On behalf of the Authority and Board of Supervisors | want to thank you. We appreciate the efforts you, Matt and the
rest of the Pennoni team have put into this project.

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township
610-692-7171

From: Barbato, Daniel [mailto:DBarbato@Pennoni.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 3:04 PM

To: rsmith@eastgoshen.org; mmiller@eastgoshen.org
Cc: Joseph McCawley; Pennoni, David; Moore, Ronald C.
Subject: Final RCSTP Invoice/Credit

Gentlemen,

Attached please find our final invoice for the Ridley Creek project. As agreed at the previous Authority meeting, we are
crediting this invoice to apply toward the settlement for the project. This credit is slightly higher than the amount
agreed upon, and we hope that this shows our continued dedication toward resolution of the matter. The balance due
for this invoice is $0.00, and | hope that you will accept this credit as closure for Pennoni on this project.

We are grateful to have had the chance to design this plant for the Authority and to see it through to completion. We
remain proud to be your Authority Engineer and hope to continue serving you for the years ahead.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to call me.
Dan

Daniel P. Barbato, PE
Pennoni Associates Inc.

Office 302-655-4451 | Direct 302-351-5230
Fax 302-654-2895 | Mobile 302-379-8240



O 00 1 ON W) —

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
September 12, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday September 12, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, and Kevin Cummings.
Also in attendance were: Rick Smith, (Township Manager), Mark Miller,(Director of Public
Works); Dan Barbato from Pennoni: Scott Towler from Brickhouse Environmental; William
Ronyack (Miller Environmental);Bob Adams,(Authority Solicitor); and Walter Wujcik
(Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR~ Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
880 — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed
Forces. Joe asked if anyone would be taping the meeting. There was no response.

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report

Construction Close-Out
During the period of August through September 12, 2011 the RCSTP Upgrade and
Expansion Project attained final close-out.

On August 8, 2011, a mediation hearing was conducted between Clinger Corporation and
the Municipal Authority to resolve the outstanding claim of additional expenses for
which Clinger Corporation claims compensation. There was no resolution to the matter
on August 8", However, continued discussions between the Municipal Authority and
Clinger Corporation resulted in a settlement agreement executed and dated by both
parties on August 22, 2011.

Clinger Corporation was confirmed as providing all documents as required for the final
project close-out. The contract was closed and release of remaining contract retainage
was issued on August 18,2011,

Worth & Company continues to resolve identified equipment malfunctions considered as
warranty items. During the month, the following issues were resolved:
 Exhaust fan for centrifuge sludge dewatering building
e Floc tank mixer
 Centrifuge sludge dewatering polymer system controller “B” requires
additional outputs.
F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 [\MA 09-12-11 draft.doc 1



—
S N0 ANV DLW —

-h-h-h-h-h-h-h-h-h-hu.)u.)u.)wwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)—w——th—w—»—»—H—A»-—~
\OOO\]O\kh-hb)l\)P—*O\OOO\]O\M-&&NHO\OOO\]O\M-J&UJI\JV—AO\OOO\]O\MAUJ[\)»—l

* Alum feed pump MP-32 was confirmed to alternating from operating in
automatic mode through the Siemens SBR control panel on several occasions.
Correspondence of the malfunction has been reported to ICI and Watson
Marlow with no resolution to date.

The Authority has proposed to address using the remaining minor punch list items listed
below in exchange for Worth & Company to furnish and install a new influent flow
magnetic meter that is watertight. The minor punch list items include:
* Top soil, final grading and seed are required around the sludge holding tanks.
* Touch up paint is required on sludge holding tank hand rails.
* Touch up paint on aeration tank piping on the sludge holding tanks.
* Screen building seam at cast-in-place concrete and block water requires water
proofing on exterior of the building.
* Removal of the silt fence.
Per Jeft Bush cost of the flow meter is $6,000 plus $1,500 to install.

SBR Operations Status

At an onsite meeting on August 31, 2011 with Miller Environmental, Inc. (MEI), facility
operation and maintenance provider, to review operation and maintenance of the
treatment plant, the Authority provided MEI with log sheets and schedules for use in
recording pertinent information related to equipment operation and monitoring the
treatment process. In addition, MEI was requested to provide the Authority a sampling
plan detailing how MEI will monitor the treatment process for total phosphorus removal
to ensure compliance with the NPSED permit. This sampling and monitoring plan shall
provide the Authority plan for which MEI will implement to optimize biological process
and chemical usage for managing cost effective and efficient operation of the overall
treatment process.

The wastewater treatment remains in compliance with the NPDES permit. The plant
operator has included the use of magnesium hydroxide, as slurry, for use in maintaining
the pH and alkalinity within the SBRs. Aluminum sulfate is presently added at a rate of
25% pump speed for a period of 10 minutes during the mix fill phase. The present
consumption for 3 SBRs is approximately 11.8 gallons per cycle for 47.2 gallons per
SBR (141.6 gallons per day). The SBR treatment process is functioning as the original
design intended. The treatment cycle has been returned to a 6 hour with the appropriate
influent loading rates. Mixed liquor suspended solids settleability within the SBRs has
improved contributing to the overall effluent quality and excellent clarity.

During August 27" and 28" RCSTP experienced considerable rainfall and influent
wastewater flows resulting from hurricane Irene. A total of 6.92 inches of rainfall was
recorded at the facility with the effluent flow display a maximum flow rate of 2,500 gpm
(3.60 MGD) flowing through the effluent collection box for several hours. A summary of
events is included as a separate attachment.

The 14-day SBR performance test and demonstration, summarized as a sampling event,
has been postponed indefinitely.

The current NPDES permit expires on September 30, 2011. Dave Wolfinger, PA DEP,
explained that the currently NPDES discharge permit has been administratively extended

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 09-12-11 draft.doc 2



O 00~ O\ bW =

-b-b-b-b-b-b.b-b.b.hwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwt\)t\)»—-»—-»—-»—-»—-»—-»—-»—-»—»—-
\OOO\]O’\Ul-bu.)NP—‘O\OOO\]O'\UIAUJNP—'O\OOO\]O\KIIAU)[\J’—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-BU)NP—‘O

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 1\MA 09-12-11 draft.doc

through October. Calls to PADEP to allow the plant operator to demonstrate a minimum
of two consecutive months of compliance with the phosphorus discharge limits is being
pursued. Coordination of an inspection of the facility by PADEP prior to implementation
of new discharge limits is recommended.

The RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion Project construction activities and contracts are
complete. Final project close-out for Clinger Corporation and Worth & Company has
been provided by the Municipal Authority. The August/September 2011 Project
Manager’s Report marks the conclusion of the project and Project Management
agreement with Brickhouse Environmental, Inc.

Jack thanked Scott for the good job he has done on this project.

B. Pennoni— Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
e Construction phase services are complete.
* A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.
* Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation have completed their punch list with
the exception of a few warranty items.
* Pennoni participated in the mediation process for the Clinger Corporation claims.

1 /I Metering Project
* The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in
operation at locations as recommended. Significant progress is being made to
reduce infiltration and inflow.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
* The next report is due by the end of this month. We have started compiling meter
data for the report.

LCSTP Elimination,

* Samples of the sludge in both ponds show that the material is non-hazardous.

* Design plans were submitted to the Chester County Conservation District on
September 6™ CCCD will forward the application to DEP following their review
and approval.

* Required backfill quantities for both ponds were estimated. Lime Quantities for
soil stabilization were estimated.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
* Both pump stations will be decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East
Goshen Ridley Creek gravity sewer system.
* Field recon was started to verify manhole locations and existing infrastructure.
* The surveying task list was generated and boundary research is in progress.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
* The report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to the DEP in April. No
comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.
¢ The required 60-day public notice for the project was posted on June 24. This
public notice period has expired. No public comments were received.




—_
OO0 ~JNWN B WN —

A&A&A&A-&A&wwU)U)U)U)U)U)U)U)[\)[\)[\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)#—#—ﬁ—#—#—»—lﬁ—»—lr—d
\OOO\]O\UI-D-U)N'—‘O\OOO\IONUIAU)N'—‘O\OOO\]ONUIAU)[\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UIAU)NP—-‘

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 09-12-11 draft.doc

* Resolutions for adoption were provided to the Township Manager.
e West Goshen is expected to adopt resolutions on September 14™

* Once the resolutions are received, we will send the final documents and report to
DEP for review. DEP has 120 days for review.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal
* The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a
letter confirming that the application is administratively complete and is
undergoing technical review.

Chapter 94 Reports
* DEP provided several comments on the Ridley creek Chapter 94 Report. Pennoni
responded to the comments and we are awaiting confirmation from DEP that the
response satisfies their inquiry.

C. Miller Environmental Report
Bill Ronyack reported the following for August 2011:
Routine Operation & Maintenance Activities
¢ Daily sampling, testing, and inspections for permit compliance
® Routine daily testing for process optimization
® Microscopic exams are good/filaments diminishing

Non-Routine Operations & Maintenance Activities
¢ Alarm responses dropping
¢ Flow signals being modified
* SBR Basins being inspected

High flows led to basin splashing

Summary of Influent Flow — Ridley Creek to be mailed 9/9

e AVERAGE; mgd
e MAXIMUM: mgd
Summary of Lockwood Chase Flow
* Average mgd
¢ Maximum mgd

Permit Compliance
* Ridley had no eDMR exceedences
* Lockwood had no edmr exceedences
Bill introduced Rick who will be taking over for a while.

D. Cost Summary Report
Reviewed. It is not showing the anticipated $13,000 in credits. Kevin would like
a report showing the cost savings resulting from the closing of the 2 facilities.

E. Change Orders
None




—
SO 00N N B WN =

Ul-b-h-b-b-b-b-h-b-h-bwb.)UJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJMMNNNN[\)MN[\))—A)—AH)—A)—A)—A)—A)—A»—A
O\OOO\]O\UI-hwl\)’—‘o\oOO\]O\UIAUJN'—‘O\OOO\]O\UIAUJ[\)’—‘O\OOO\]O\Ul-bb-)l\)b—*

3. RCSTP INVOICES
A. Brickhouse Environmental, $12, 765.00. Kevin moved to approve this payment.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Joe had a discussion with Clinger, who accepted $212,500 along with a general
release. Worth and Pennoni both agreed to give $6,500 each toward the Clinger
payment. Joe wants to send a letter of commendation to Worth.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Jack moved to approve the minutes of the August 8, 2011 regular meeting as
corrected. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Fran moved to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2011 special meeting. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Pennoni #480795, $467.50. Jack moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B.  Pennoni #480796, $10,195.91. Kevin moved to approve payment. Jack seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
C. Pennoni #480797, $2,624.50. Fran moved to approve payment. Kevin seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
D. Gawthrop, for mediation, $5,110.00. Kevin approved payment pending Rick Smith’s
review. Jack seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.
E.  Gawthrop, regular hours, $1,190.70. Fran moved to approve payment. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

7. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that they are working on a long term plan to
control invasives in Applebrook Park. The overflow from hurricane Irene did cause some
damage in Applebrook. The Board is working with a professor from West Chester
University on fertilization of the trees and plants in Applebrook Park.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were reviewed.

9. OLD BUSINESS
None

10. GOALS
No discussion.

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Jack moved to approve the proposal to address using the remaining minor punch list
items listed below in exchange for Worth & Company to furnish and install a new
influent flow magnetic meter that is watertight. The minor punch list items include:
 Top soil, final grading and seed are required around the sludge holding tanks.

e Touch up paint is required on sludge holding tank hand rails.
F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 09-12-11 draft.doc 5



O GO~ ON WV B W —

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
)
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

¢ Touch up paint on aeration tank piping on the sludge holding tanks.

* Screen building seam at cast-in-place concrete and block water requires water
proofing on exterior of the building.

¢ Removal of the silt fence.

Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

B. Kevin moved to release $25,000 to Worth as final payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

C.

Dan will bring a proposal next month for Pennoni’s annual services.

D. Mark would like to continue to use Scott Towler for operational questions. Rick
explained that this would be an operating expense. Scott will provide a proposal with an
hourly rate.

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

13. SEWER REPORTS
Following is Mark Miller’s report;

A.

B.

F.

Meters — The meters are being read on a daily basis. The portable flow meters were
read on a bi-weekly basis.

C.C. Collection — The Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. All pumps
were pulled and sent to Deckmens for repair as part of our routine maintenance. We
had to replace the piping in the Hunt Country wet well; we also found a bad check
valve which we had to replace. During hurricane Irene the Hershey Mill Pump
Station was inundated when the water came over the dam and flooded the station.
We had some high level alarms; however, none of the wet wells carried over. The
DEP was notified via a carryover report.

Lockwood Plant — No problems to report.

R.C. Collection — No problems to report.

Ridley Plant — Wow, what a month! During hurricane Irene, 1.3 million went through
the plant. During the storm, we had a couple bumps in the road: however, the
effluent was in compliance. We had two carryovers on SBR 3 and 4. The DEP was
notified via phone and a carryover report was filed. Scott Towler was on hand during

the storm. He was able to make some process changes to keep the plant in operation.

Alarms — The alarm calls were off the charts for the month of August.

G. PA One Calls —- The Public Works Dept. responded to 120 PA One Calls.

14. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 09-12-11 draft.doc




—_
SO0 NN N W —

bt e e e
SN B W RN =

15. CORRESPONDENCE
None

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Rick also commended Scott for all he did on this project.
B. Bob was pleased that we have a great plant because of Scott and Matt’s involvement.

17. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\201 \MA 09-12-11 draft.doc 7







Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remuaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:  September Authority Meeting and monthly report,

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1100 Invoice Summary.xisx
Invoice Date 09-29-2011

2011 Annual Services

EGMA 1100
483697
8/15/2011
$ 10,710.00
$ 10,710.00
$ 10,022.50
$ 687.50
$ 10,710.00
100%
$ -

0%

2011 Annual
Services
S 10,710.00
S 10,022.50
S 687.50
$ 10,710.00
100%
g -
0%

Date:

9/18/2011
12/13/2010






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1102 Invoice Summary.xisx
Invoice Date 9-29-2011

Project: 2011 COA Reports

Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 1102

Invoice No: 483698

Invoice Period: 8/15/2011 to 9/18/2011
Initial Authorization: S 11,000.00 Date: 12/13/2010
Contract Amount: S 11,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 5,045.00
Current Invoice: ) 727.50
invoiced to Date ($): S 5,772.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 52%
Remaining Budget ($): S 5,227.50
Remaining Budget (%): 48%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. i

2011 COA

Phase Name: Reports
Phase Budget: S 11,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 5,045.00
Current Invoice: ) 727.50
Invoiced to Date {$): S 5,772.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 52%
Remaining Budget ($): S 5,227.50
Remaining Budget (%): 48%

Comments:  Data review, update charts and tables.







Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

Invoice # : 483699

...Continued from previous page
Fee:
Prior Billings :
Current Billings :
Total Billings :

Continued on next page...

77,800.00
27,962.91
12,303.22
40,266.13

- INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

Invoice # : 483699

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 10.25 110.00 1,127.50
Project Engineer 12.25 90.00 1,102.50
Associate Engineer 9.75 80.00 780.00
Engineering Technician | 27.50 65.00 1,787.50

Labor Total: Tsers 4,797.50

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $4,797.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 3A -- LCSTP Easement & Boundary Surv Allo

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 1.50 105.00 157.50

Labor Total: TT4s0 157.50

Total Phase : 3A -- LCSTP Easement & Boundary Surv Allo Labor : $157.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 25,50 90.00 2,295.00
Associate Engineer 9.00 80.00 720.00

Labor Total: TTaas0 3,015.00

Total Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting Labor : $3,015.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.50 110.00 165.00
Project Engineer 17.00 90.00 1,530.00
Engineering Technician | 4.50 65.00 292.50

Labor Total: T@oe0 1,987.50

Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor : $1,987.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 6 -- Environmental

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.00 110.00 110.00

Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 3



Project : EGIMIA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

Invoice # : 483699

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 6 -- Environmental

Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 0.50 90.00 45.00
Labor Total: o 1“56 ______ ‘155—6(—) -
Expenses
Description Units Rate Amount
Engineering Servs-direct 08/17/2011 Atlantic Coast Laboratories, Inc. 2,190.72
Subconsuitant Total 2,190.72
Expense Total: $2,190.72
Total Phase : 6 -- Environmental Labor : $155.00
Expense : $2,190.72
Total Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Labor : $10,112.50
Expense : $2,190.72

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 4



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:  Field meeting with DEP and Township regarding NPDES Permit Application;

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1105 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 9-29-2011

LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

EGMA1105
483699
8/15/2011
$ 77,800.00
S 77,800.00
S 27,962.91
$ 12,303.22
$ 40,266.13
52%
S 37,533.87
48%
LCSTP Final
Design &
Permitting
S 77,800.00
S 27,962.91
S 12,303.22
S 40,266.13
52%
$ 37,533.87
48%

to
Date:

9/18/2011
5/5/2011

finalize plans for permit application submissions; finalize and submit
Individual NPDES Permit Application for Stormwater Discharges;

prepare Plant Closure Plan; finalize easement legal descriptions and plot plans;
prepare draft specifications; calculate pond and lagoon dewatering durations

and backfill quantities; lab analysis of sludge TCPL test results
(Phase 6 expense includes $2,190.72 lab fee).




Prepared by/Return to:

Robert F. Adams, Esquire

P. O. Box 562

West Chester, PA 19381-0562

UPI # 53-2E-49

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 16 day of __ sePTam BEL 2011,
between EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY ("Authority"), a body corporate and
politic organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, in East Goshen Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania, and EDWARD
D. SOLARZ and EILEEN K. SOLARZ, husband and wife ("Owner"), also of East
Goshen Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner owns a tract of land situate in East Goshen Township
("Township"), Chester County, Pennsylvania, located at 920 Dolphin Drive, recorded in
Book 0009, page 0345, in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of Chester County,
Pennsylvania; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is now constructing a sewer system for the Township to serve
certain areas of the Township for which the Authority must obtain a certain right-of-way
and easement upon, over and under the aforesaid tract of land of the Owner.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained,
and in consideration of the payment to the Owner of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and
other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by the
Owner, the Authority and the Owner, each intending to be legally bound hereby, do
hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS: The term "sewer lines" when used in this instrument shall refer
to a sanitary sewer pipe, conduit, manhole, drain, marker, service connection
and other appurtenances to be constructed by the Authority, meeting the
specifications of the consulting engineers of the Authority, as approved by the
Authority for use in the aforesaid sewer system within the sanitary sewer
easement on Owner's property, as shown on the plan of “Proposed Easement
for Proposed Sanitary Sewer Main” prepared by Pennoni Associates, Inc.,
marked Exhibit "A," attached hereto and made a part hereof.




2. GRANT TO AUTHORITY: The Owner hereby gives and grants to the Authority
the free and uninterrupted right, liberty and privilege:

A. To install, construct, reconstruct, replace, remove, enlarge, inspect,
operate, repair, make connections with and maintain perpetually such
sewer lines, their accessories and appurtenances, as the Authority may
from time to time require, consisting of underground pipes, conduits,
manholes, drains, markers, mains, service connections and other
appurtenances upon, over and under a strip of land ten (10) feet wide,
more or less, across the aforesaid tract of land belonging to Owner as
shown on Exhibit "A", and as more particularly described by metes and
bounds on Exhibit "B."

B. To carry away and dispose of sewage through said sewer lines,
regardless of the source of such sewage.

To have and to hold the same perpetually to the Authority and its successors or
assigns, together with the right and privilege at any and all times to enter the said
premises, or any part thereof, provided that the Authority gives to the Owner
reasonable advance notification of the nature of any intended work on the
premises and the expected duration of such work, for the purpose of installing,
constructing, reconstructing, replacing, removing, enlarging, inspecting,
operating, repairing, maintaining, and/or making connections with the sewer lines
or other appropriate means of access to the sewer lines; all upon the condition
that the Authority will at all times during the construction, reconstruction,
replacement, removal, repair or maintenance of the sewer lines cause every
reasonable means to be used to protect from injury or damage all property,
including lawns, trees, shrubbery, fences, buildings, walls, roads, water courses,
natural features, or any existing improvement thereto, and will at all times after
doing any work in connection with the construction, reconstruction, replacement,
removal, repair or maintenance of the sewer lines, cause the said premises to be
restored to the condition in which the same were found before such work was
undertaken, including replacement and/or repair of damaged property, to the
extent reasonably possible under the circumstances and consistent with the
rights and privileges herein granted.

3. COVENANTS OF THE OWNER:

A. The Owner does hereby release, remise, quitclaim and discharge the
Authority, the Township and their several agents, servants, contractors
and employees from any claim or right to damages or other emolument of
value for the rights, liberties and privileges given and granted to the
Authority under this Indenture.



The Owner does hereby covenant that he is lawfully seized and
possessed of a good and marketable title in fee simple to the aforesaid
tract of land and that he has a good and lawful right to grant the rights and
privileges herein granted to the Authority, and he further covenants that
he will execute or procure any additional necessary assurances of the
rights and privileges herein granted.

The Owner does hereby expressly consent to any transfer, conveyance,
pledge, lease or mortgage by the Authority of the said sewer lines,
including, but not limited to, the leasing thereof by the Authority, as lessor,
to the Township, as lessee.

The Owner does hereby covenant that no structure or other obstruction
shall be erected or permitted on the aforesaid strip of land.

The provisions of this Indenture shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the Authority, its successors and assigns, and the Owner, his
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Indenture to be duly
executed on the day and year first above written.

ATTEST:

m

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

By:

Secretary

Chairman

Loy, K-;'_f_ﬁ | s . %WZ/

ety > == Edward D. Solarz

S Eileen K. Solarz - Y




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS, the day of , 2011, before me, a
notary public in and for said County and Commonwealth, personally appeared

., who acknowledged himself to be the Chairman of EAST
GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, and that he, as such, being authorized to do so,
executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

_—
(=]
=g
B
=
N

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA m

COUNTY OF CHESTER

ONTHIS, the /42 dayof SEFTCr{bex 12011, before me, a

notary public, in and for the aforesaid County and Commonwealth, personally appeared
EDWARD D. SOLARZ and EILEEN K. SOLARZ, known to me (or satisfactorily proven)
to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

NOTARIAL SEAL
RAYMOND ACCIAVATTI
Notary Publ
NEWTOWN TOWNSHIP, DELAWARE COUNTY
My Commiselon Explres Dec 12, 2011




NIV ¥3IMIS AHVLIINVS 03S50d08d #04 LINIWISYI Ad3ISO0d0d

6+00 500, At 10 0 1 e Soioac
J19IHXT SOLL VA9I oy gop s teiniis otk ouvidhnsi ol VINVATASNNId
oo, 37 T g0 S ALNNOD YILSTHO o
"ON HOISNS A8 GINOIHD YOUIGA NGLIRIM LNOHUA 3SR ANY “LI3rodd dIHS [0) HS09 IS
1/e/a 05— 1 o oo Yalko 5 S U s 38 G ZY¥VI10S NIFU3I ® ay¥VYMa3
31va ‘ o IVOS W AD NG LSS0 N 3o 40 Shon L 2y 40 ATHINYO0S 4O MON SANVT 04

AY \\ /

K
~ )
/. 0000'8#00~320-£5 ‘NelY i \ﬂ
]

”
”
\ JAING NIHJ10a 226
HTINVH LIHVINYN B MOvr \ o
40 4/N SaNv1
P - —— Y4
_ -~ . \@. —~—— lﬂ%ﬁﬁuﬁﬁwwu / \s
~ & ~——
- ~ 5 [ —— ~— - % ~—— \ .
ho.m P - m\ \.oo‘.o_. q/. f ~— — ] \
D s B — L
\\v " “\ m.w/vm., <N \
L] A F )
- “ - 1 €S —
e \oooo.SSlmwonnw ‘NdY & !
\\ 3 3AING NIV m 0000°6¥00—320—£G ‘NdV 2dr 4 !
NOLLYIDOSSY & JAIMG NIHJ10Q0 026 . X, mf. T
ALINWWOD GOOMMI0T ZYY70S NITNT % qyYma3 ozl 8 _
oo | 40 4/N SaNYT 40 /N SaNVT SNR
Im S S i
N
I | !
m / /
% %
1 %
- \
\ A
P -
- \
< \

XHIBIT "A"




DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOSED 20’ WIDE EASEMENT FOR
SANITARY SEWER MAIN
(1,900 square feet)

ALL that certain 20’ wide strip of land, situate in East Goshen Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania, being a portion of land now or formerly of Edward & Eileen Solarz, as shown on the plan
titled “Proposed Easement for Sanitary Sewer Main,” prepared by Pennoni Associates Inc. on Exhibit
0049, dated 8/5/11, and being more particularly bound and described by PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC., as
follows, to wit:

BEGINNING for the same at a point on southeasterly right-of-way line of Dolphin Drive, 50 foot
wide right-of-way and the northwesterly corner for lands now or formerly of Jack and Margaret Hauler,
said point being in the centerline of the Proposed 20’ wide Easement, thence for said 20’ wide
Easement;

1. northeasterly 10.00 feet along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 195,15 feet
{Chord being North 76 13’ 31” East, 10.00 feet), thence leaving the easterly right-of-way
line of Dolphin Drive;

2. South 76° 13’ 42" East, 188.39 feet to a point on the line of lands now or formerly of
Lockwood Community Association, thence thereby;

3. South 05° 39’ 42" East, 10.60 feet to a corner for lands now or formerly of Jack and
Margaret Hauler, thence along said line with lands now or formerly of Jack and Margaret
Hauler;

4. North 76° 13’ 42" West, 191.66 feet to the point and place of beginning, be the contents
thereof what they may and containing there within 1,900 square feet or 0.04 acres of land,
more or less,

Our project number: EGMA 1105.LCSTP August 08, 2011

AMA/JWH

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA1105-LCSTP Final Design & Permitting\DESIGN\WV\docs\exhibit0049.docx

FE, o g, e Lo
w WESEEN T iy




Prepared by/Return to:

Robert F. Adams, Esquire

P. O. Box 562

West Chester, PA 19381-0562

UPI1 # 53-2E-7-E

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of , 2011,
between EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY ("Authority"), a body corporate and
politic organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealith of
Pennsylvania, in East Goshen Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania, and EAST
GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ("Owner"), a Township of the Second Class of Chester County,
Pennsylvania,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner owns a tract of land situate in East Goshen Township
("Township"), Chester County, Pennsylvania, located on the north side of Tanglewood
Drive, recorded in Book V-85, page 185, in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of
Chester County, Pennsylvania; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is now constructing a sewer system for the Township to serve
certain areas of the Township for which the Authority must obtain a certain right-of-way
and easement upon, over and under the aforesaid tract of land of the Owner.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained,
and in consideration of the payment to the Owner of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and
other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by the
Owner, the Authority and the Owner, each intending to be legally bound hereby, do
hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS: The term "sewer lines" when used in this instrument shall refer
to a sanitary sewer pipe, conduit, manhole, drain, marker, service connection
and other appurtenances to be constructed by the Authority, meeting the
specifications of the consulting engineers of the Authority, as approved by the
Authority for use in the aforesaid sewer system within the sanitary sewer
easement on Owner's property, as shown on the plan of “Proposed Easement
for Proposed Sanitary Sewer Main” prepared by Pennoni Associates, Inc.,
marked Exhibit "A," attached hereto and made a part hereof.




2. GRANT TO AUTHORITY: The Owner hereby gives and grants to the Authority
the free and uninterrupted right, liberty and privilege:

A. To install, construct, reconstruct, replace, remove, enlarge, inspect,
operate, repair, make connections with and maintain perpetually such
sewer lines, their accessories and appurtenances, as the Authority may
from time to time require, consisting of underground pipes, conduits,
manholes, drains, markers, mains, service connections and other
appurtenances upon, over and under a strip of land twenty (20) feet wide,
more or less, across the aforesaid tract of land belonging to Owner as
shown on Exhibit "A", and as more particularly described by metes and
bounds on Exhibit "B", together with a temporary right-of-way, as shown
on Exhibit "A", during the period of construction.

B. To carry away and dispose of sewage through said sewer lines,
regardless of the source of such sewage.

To have and to hold the same perpetually to the Authority and its successors or
assigns, together with the right and privilege at any and all times to enter the said
premises, or any part thereof, provided that the Authority gives to the Owner
reasonable advance notification of the nature of any intended work on the
premises and the expected duration of such work, for the purpose of installing,
constructing, reconstructing, replacing, removing, enlarging, inspecting,
operating, repairing, maintaining, and/or making connections with the sewer lines
or other appropriate means of access to the sewer lines; all upon the condition
that the Authority will at all times during the construction, reconstruction,
replacement, removal, repair or maintenance of the sewer lines cause every
reasonable means to be used to protect from injury or damage all property,
including lawns, trees, shrubbery, fences, buildings, walls, roads, water courses,
natural features, or any existing improvement thereto, and will at all times after
doing any work in connection with the construction, reconstruction, replacement,
removal, repair or maintenance of the sewer lines, cause the said premises to be
restored to the condition in which the same were found before such work was
undertaken, including replacement and/or repair of damaged property, to the
extent reasonably possible under the circumstances and consistent with the
rights and privileges herein granted.

3. COVENANTS OF THE OWNER:

A. The Owner does hereby release, remise, quitclaim and discharge the
Authority, the Township and their several agents, servants, contractors
and employees from any claim or right to damages or other emolument of
value for the rights, liberties and privileges given and granted to the
Authority under this Indenture.



The Owner does hereby covenant that he is lawfully seized and
possessed of a good and marketable title in fee simple to the aforesaid
tract of land and that he has a good and lawful right to grant the rights and
privileges herein granted to the Authority, and he further covenants that
he will execute or procure any additional necessary assurances of the
rights and privileges herein granted.

The Owner does hereby expressly consent to any transfer, conveyance,
pledge, lease or mortgage by the Authority of the said sewer lines,
including, but not limited to, the leasing thereof by the Authority, as lessor,
to the Township, as lessee.

The Owner does hereby covenant that no structure or other obstruction
shall be erected or permitted on the aforesaid strip of land.

The provisions of this Indenture shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the Authority, its successors and assigns, and the Owner, his
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Indenture to be duly
executed on the day and year first above written.

ATTEST:

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

By:

Secretary

ATTEST:

//A’/ By:

Chairman




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS, the day of , 2011, before me, a
notary public in and for said County and Commonwealth, personally appeared

, who acknowledged himself to be the Chairman of EAST
GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, and that he, as such, being authorized to do so,
executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ONTHIS, the ol | s day of Septembe , 2011, before me, a
notary public in and for said County and Commonwealth, personally appeared
enua N. savqeff | who acknowledged himself to be the Chairman of the
Boarc]Jof Supervisors of EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, and that he, as such, being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein

contained.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

COMMONWEALTH QF P_QJNSYLVANIA
Notarlal Seal
Barbara L. Phillips, Notary Public
East Goshen Twp., Chester County
My Commission Explres March 29, 2015
fAEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES




NIVIN Y3IMIS AHVLIINVS dIS0d0dd dO4 INIWISVYI G3IS0d0dd
1 1G1HXT SOLL VIOT o gor ficutss ssimi ot oy ol vt VINVATASNNId
e ety AN SASTHO.
“ON HOLIIS ‘AE O3MO3HD IHSNMOL N3IHS09 V3
v - SRRy R JIHSNMOL NIHS09 1Sv3
/58 g O awos | W g wveo BB B amel)  J0 ATYINYOS HO MON SANYT H0
< =
T\ N -~
/ A AN - ”
1 / / — \ - -~ m
i N\ l/ INIESY2 a3M3S 4\ INIA3SYA NOLLOMALSNOD ! g s
N / ANVLINYS 20 ,0Z \\nEéon_zE am 5 —‘\ \
AN . Al e g
N ~ !
S i AN ~ - / V&O, \
-~ / - \
\ / —_— wo 0%
1 Na
o / " 0Z=HO ?4
M.pLOLLEN= HD a
N o ¥0Z= —&c
__ ~o / 00°6zz=y v7 -
~. - - 5642
e — M.S,6£.02N
/ 3000°£000~3Z0—£5 NV J 500z AN
FAING GOOMITONYL .nw.md, \ M.55.£5.80N
\ dIHSNMOL NIHS09 LS¥3  A.SSLE80S| o P mm..\\u IRAR /
i 40 4/N SaNV1T - Lﬂ S o
- — ooz \
- cm— - cma— / / " / mlwm..v*.NwZ \\ AN
o o
\ \ \
\
Vg !
J T !
LNIHISYE NOLLONULSNOD / \
A¥VYOdWAL 30 ot — / —
/ \ o \ LNIWISYI HIMIS \
/ ’ AYVLINVS 30 0Z
A\ !
0000°5100-320-£5 N\ \ /
JARIG MININOYY AN . .
u@ wwWM< Q&«\RWQW\ CANRN \ 0000°€000—3Z0~£6 ‘NdV
,W o TN o v\\q \ /\/ \ / JAIY0 GOOMITONYL 6751 P
SOV Lty A
\// / / \ 40 4/N SaNV1 e
INGWSY3 NOLLOMMLSNOD \\ \ A \ P \
AUVHOMWIL 30w 0L / / 7
\ \ N Z




DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOSED 20’ WIDE EASEMENT FOR
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN
(434 square feet)

ALL that certain 20" wide strip of land, situate in East Goshen Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania, being on a portion of land now or formerly of East Goshen Township, as shown on the
plan titled, “Proposed Easement for Proposed Sanitary Sewer Main,” prepared by Pennoni Associates
Inc. on Exhibit 0007, dated 8/5/11, and being more particularly bound and described by PENNONI
ASSOCIATES INC.,, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING for the same at a point on the southerly line of lands now or formerly of Fairways
Village Residents Assoc., Inc., said point being the following two courses and distances from the
southeasterly corner for lands now or formerly of Gary Dubin and Julieta Calmon at its intersection with
the northerly side of Tanglewood Drive, 50 foot wide right-of-way; North 20°39'54” West, 24,95 feet
along said lands Gary Dubin and Julieta Calmon, to the southwesterly corner of said lands of Fairways
Village Residents Assoc. Inc, thence continuing along the southerly line of said lands of Fairways Village
Residents Assoc., Inc., North 82° 44’ 56” East 86.53 feet to the point of beginning, thence for said 20’
wide Easement;

1. North 82° 44’ 56" East 20.01 feet along said lands of Fairways Village Residents Assoc., Inc.
to a point, thence;

2. South 08°37’55" East, 23.63 feet, to a point on said northerly right-of-way line of
Tanglewood Drive, thence along the said right-of-way line;

3. westerly 20.41 feet along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 225.00 feet (chord
being North 87° 10’ 14" West, 20.41 feet), thence leaving the northerly right-of-way of
Tanglewood Drive;

4. North 08° 37’ 55” West, 20.06 feet to the point and place of beginning and containing within
these metes and bounds, 434 square feet or 0.01 acres of land, more or less.

Our project number:  EGMA1105. LCSTP August 8, 2011

AMA/IWH

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA1105-LCSTP Final Design & Permitting\DESIGN\V\docs\exhibit0007.docx



EGMA 1100

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: October 5, 2011
SUBJECT: Budget Increase Request for Annual Services

As discussed at the September Authority meeting, our Annual Services project account budgeted
at $10,000 for the year is expended. The reason for this is that we completed the Ridley Creek
Plant NPDES permit renewal under this budget at the Authority’s request. When the Annual
Services budget was established, this task was not envisioned as part of the budget. The cost to
complete the permit renewal was approximately $2,500. The purpose of the Annual Services
budget is to cover the cost of monthly Authority meetings and reports, and miscellaneous short
term on-call services as requested.

Because of the addition of the NPDES work, we request that the budget for Annual Services be
increased by $2,500 for a new maximum of $12,500.

Page 1 of 1
P:\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2011\WMemo for General Services Increase 2011-10-05.docx




PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

October 6, 2011

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Marydell Pump Station Diversion Design & Permitting

Dear Mr. Smith:
Pennoni Associates Inc. (Pennoni) is pleased to submit the following proposal for the design,
permitting, easements, and bid assistance services associated with the closure and diversion of

the Marydell Pump Station.

BACKGROUND

This diversion project was initiated as a result of Pennoni’s Marydell Pump Station Evaluation
memorandum, dated September 24, 2008, which recommended elimination of the pump station.
Elimination of the pump station was projected to have a lower capital cost and provide
significant life-cycle cost savings compared to replacement of the pump station. The
approximately 30-year old pump station has been subject to severe corrosion and failure of
discharge piping as well as corrosion of the steel wet well and valve vault. The pump station
also lacks metering and back-up power supply.

The Marydell Pump Station currently discharges wastewater from 31 single family residences
through the Chester Creek Collection System (CCCS), ak.a. West Goshen Service Area. By
diverting the Marydell Pump Station wastewater from the CCCS to the Ridley Creek Collection
System (RCCS) and the recently expanded Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP),
approximately 6,975 gpd of capacity can be made available under the intermunicipal agreement
with West Goshen Township.

The proposed diversion of the Marydell Pump Station consists of closure of the existing pump
station and approximately 950 feet of gravity sewer extension to an existing gravity sewer on
Saratoga Drive near the intersection with Paoli Pike. The diversion requires two state road
crossings and one township road crossing.

Pennoni has prepared the Act 537 Plan Update Revision for the Marydell Pump Station
Elimination and Diversion, last updated October 2011, which is anticipated to be submitted to
PADEP the week of October 10. Due to the urgent need to eliminate the pump station as soon as
possible, the design and permitting is proposed concurrent with PADEP’s review of the Act 537
Plan Update.

Christiana Executive Campus + 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 * Newark, DE 19713 » Tel: 302-655-4451 * Fax: 302-654-2895

www.pennont.com



October 6, 2011 Page 2
Rick Smith Marydell P.S. Diversion Design & Permitting

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work has been divided into six phases based upon our expectations for the level of
work necessary to obtain permits, prepare easements, and develop bidding documents: Design;
Survey; PADEP Closure Plan; PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits; Bid Assistance; and
Additional Meetings. The scope does not include the following work since it is not anticipated
to be required: PADEP Water Quality Management (WQM) Part 2 Permitting; County
Conservation District E&SPC application or approval, NPDES permitting, PennDOT Drainage
Impact Report, stormwater design, analysis of impact or remediation design for adjacent
monitoring wells, field locating/probing/sounding or relocation design of any existing utilities
that the proposed sewer may cross, existing pavement cores, soil or wastewater sampling or
testing, or test pits or borings. Additionally, the scope does not include topographic or existing
conditions surveying, wetlands delineations, bog turtle habitat screening, or historical resources
assessments since the work performed on those items during preparation of the Planning Module
is expected to be adequate for design and permitting.

Phase 1 — Design

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the engineering plans and specifications
necessary for the diversion and closure of the Marydell Pump Station.

The routing and connections of the diversion will be as described above in the
“Background” section. The plans and specifications will include existing conditions
plans; plans and details of closure and abandonment of the pump station; plans and
profiles of the proposed gravity sewer; details of the connections to existing sewers, road
and lawn restoration, sewer appurtenances; traffic control plans and notes; and erosion
and sediment pollution control plans and details.

Preliminary plans and specifications will be prepared for review by the Township.
Following Township approval, the plans will be used for the PADEP Closure Plan
submission and PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit application(s). Following review
of the plan and permit applications by the PADEP and PennDOT, final plans and
specifications will be prepared for bidding and construction.

Based upon the plot plan prepared as part of the Act 537 Plan Update Revision for the
Marydell Pump Station Elimination and Diversion, this project is anticipated to involve a
number of coordination and design challenges related to the proposed crossing of Boot
Road: five petroleum pipeline crossings (at least three of which are indicated to be high
pressure pipelines), a water main crossing, proximity to a major signalized intersection,
PennDOT poles and underground signalization utility lines, and possible underground
telecommunications lines. Additionally, there are potential coordination and design
challenges along Paoli Pike due to conflicts within the existing 10-foot utility easement:
overhead electric poles, a continuous berm, and mature trees with root systems that likely
extend through the easement.



October 6, 2011 Page 3
Rick Smith Marydell P.S. Diversion Design & Permitting

The scope of work is based upon open cut trenching for the entirety of the proposed
gravity sewer, including across the state and township roads, and does not include any
design or investigations associated with drilling, boring, or tunneling.

Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Pennoni will perform a field survey to stakeout the proposed gravity sewer routing and
prepare associated easements. The stakeout will be performed to field verify the
constructability of the proposed gravity sewers (e.g. evaluate conflicts with existing trees,
landscaping, hardscaping, utilities, monitoring wells, signs, etc.) and to show property
owners the impact of required easements. Pennoni will prepare legal descriptions and
exhibits for permanent easements through two properties for the proposed gravity sewer.

Pennoni has previously performed topographic and existing conditions field surveying
along the route of the proposed sewer so no further topographic or existing conditions
surveying is included in this scope of work. Additionally, it is our understanding that the
affected properties have not changed boundaries or ownership since the previous survey
so no extensive verification of property boundary or parcel information is included in this
scope of work.

Phase 3 — PADEP Closure Plan

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare a Closure Plan for approval by PADEP’s
Wastewater Division. Per initial discussions with PADEP, a Water Quality Management
(WQM) Part 2 Permit or Amendment Application will not be required since this project
services less than 250 EDU’s and does not involve continued use of a pump station. The
Closure Plan will consist of an approximately 3-4 page project narrative, applicable
attachments from the Act 537 Plan Update Revision for the Marydell Pump Station
Elimination and Diversion, and the design plans prepared in Phase 1.

PADEP has indicated that a pre-application meeting will not be necessary for this project,
so no such meeting is included in this scope of work.

Phase 4 — PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits

Pennoni will prepare one Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) Application for the two
proposed PennDOT road crossings — Boot Road and Paoli Pike. Based upon PennDOT’s
standard permitting procedures, this application will consist of PennDOT Form M-945A
“Application for Highway Occupancy Permit”, PennDOT Form M-949C “Utility Sketch”
including cross-sections, pavement restoration details, traffic control diagrams, and a
location map. Pennoni will also prepare a construction cost estimate for work within the
PennDOT rights-of-way for either establishment of an escrow account with PennDOT or
as justification of minimal cost to eliminate the requirement for an escrow account.
Additionally, Pennoni will attend a pre-application meeting with PennDOT.

This permitting is anticipated to involve a number of coordination and design challenges
related to the proposed crossing of Boot Road due to the proximity to a major signalized
intersection, potential conflicts with PennDOT poles and underground signalization



October 6, 2011 Page 4
Rick Smith Marydell P.S. Diversion Design & Permitting

utility lines, and associated PennDOT traffic control and paving requests and
requirements.

This scope is based upon providing traffic control to maintain access along all roads
during construction and assumes that a detour route will not be required. This scope does
not include any additional coordination, design, permitting, plans, etc. that would be
required to establish a detour route.

Phase 5 — Bid Assistance

During this phase, Pennoni will provide assistance to the Township during the
construction solicitation period at the hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. The
anticipated scope includes: attendance at a pre-bid meeting, preparation of additional bid
packages as needed, responding to RFI’s, review and tabulation of bids, reference checks,
and recommendation of award. This phase is included as an approximated budget.

Phase 6 — Additional Meetings

During this phase, Pennoni will attend meetings as requested by the Township at the
hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. Additional meetings may include: public
meetings; meetings with property owners about easements; meetings requested by PECO
or other utility companies about existing utility line impacts; PADEP pre-application
meeting; and progress review meetings with the Township, PADEP, PennDOT, Chester
County Conservation District, or other regulatory agencies. The PennDOT pre-
application meeting is not included in this phase, but any follow-up meetings with the
agency will be considered part of this phase. This phase is included as an approximated
budget.



. October 6, 2011 Page 5
Rick Smith Marydell P.S. Diversion Design & Permitting

SCHEDULE

We have prepared the Proposed Project Schedule below. The Proposed Project Schedule
includes task durations based on our experience and anticipated review times published by
PADEP and PennDOT. The actual schedule may vary depending on PADEP and PennDOT
input, coordination with impacted utility providers, scheduling of agency meetings, review
comments, etc.

Contract Day
NOICE t0 PrOCEEd....iieriiirieeiiiciiierccereeere s 1
Preliminary Plans and Specifications...........cccevvvveveeveneceneeeinnns 60
SEWET StAKE-OUL .c.vvvveiviieeiirirt s ebe e sbesbe v e 60
Submit PennDOT HOP Application .......c.cceceveverevieereerevenneerennnn. 75
Submit PADEP Closure Plan........ccoccceevevvecnvinireeeenreierennn e, 75
EaSEMENLS .....ooveriiieiiiniineiie st beens 90
PennDOT HOP Issuance (60 days).......cccecvvevveivereiieenvirineecrvennne, 135
PADEP Closure Plan Approval (120 days) .......ccccevevmvvereevirinnns 195
Finalize Plans and Specifications...........ccccevvevererirrirevinrerieriininennns 195
Advertise SOLICITAtION. ....ccvvreriveiieeeresnirn e 210
Bid OPEING.....oceveeirriiirieieriesenreeebes e ereese ettt eaeers s 240

FEE

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $45,100.00 broken down by Phase
as follows:

Phase 1 — DeSiBi...cciciiiivierieiririiereeiiirereerieiere e eveese e srenes $17,500.00
Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements ..............ccoocvvvevrviinnnn, $6,000.00
Phase 3 — PADEP Closure Plan.........coeeeeoeeeeeeere oo $4,400.00
Phase 4 — PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits..............ovn..nee. $9,600.00
Phase 5 — Bid ASSISTANCE .vvvvvivvviriiviiiicriieneees e eeireesieaeeeeenessenas $6,000.00
Phase 6 — Additional Meetings ........ocovireeneeirinrierisisnisiissiieeseeeseenne 1.600.00

TOTAL...oooeiceeeeeieecceceeee et $45,100.00

Work shall be done on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for
2011.

Extraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but are not limited to: permit
application fees, Federal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services. We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.






October 6, 2011 Page 7
Rick Smith Marydell P.S. Diversion Design & Permitting

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATE:

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA0809 Marydell Planning\Design & Pcrmitting Proposal\Marydell Diversion Design & Permitting PROPOSAL.doc



2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
OCTOBER REPORT

ON-GOING

L.

Submit an article for each newsletter,
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed
c. Need by 8/3/11 — Jack - Completed
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana
e. February 2012 - Kevin

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2™ Quarter (June) Fran
c. 3™ Quarter (September) Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Joe
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Implement I & I Plan
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction. Project completed
2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.
Defer until 2012
3. Open House at the RCSTP - The Authority agreed to have open house in
2012 after grass is fully established
4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees
on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.) Done
ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment
Project. Completed 3/29/11
2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. Completed 6/11
3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.
Application submitted to DEP in October
4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell

PS Abandonment project. Proposal on 10/10/11 agenda

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\101011.doc




AREA CODE 610

692-7171

October 5, 2011

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: September Monthly Report

Meters: The flow meters were calibrated on Sept. 29, 2011.

C.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

R.C. Collection:

Adjustments were made to the Wilson Drive and the Ellis Lane
Meter.

We met with Mike Ellis from Pennoni regarding the portable
flow meter locations.

We will be removing two meters from the R.C. Collection
System and will begin metering the Chester Creek Collection
System.

With the high ground water, we have been televising. We
located INI in Hershey Mill Estates, to date we have had 4
repairs.

While inspecting a sink hole in Marydell, we found a manhole
with several bricks missing. The manhole was excavated and
repaired.

We televised the sewer line on Dolphin Drive gathering data
for Pennoni. No problems to report.

We placed 6 (six) sewer caps. We were notified by Roto
Rooter of a sewer lateral problem at 1605 Eldridge Drive

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthiy Reports\2011 Municipal\September monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated Oct. 5

docx.docx



Ridley Plant:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

where they found the lateral sheared off. This allowed
significant inflow.

Operation was routine for the month, we pulled the pump on
tank 3, the impellar was in good condition. We changed out
the cable used to pull the pump. All bolts were checked for
tightness. We have a problem with the UV System and we are
speaking with all involved to come up with a resolution.

The alarm calls were off the charts again for the month of
September.

The Public Works Dept. responded to 117 PA One Calls.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\September monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated Oct. 5

docx.docx





















	MA_2011-10-10_Agenda_and_Packet
	10102011-MA-packet-details-B
	10102011-MA-packet-details-C
	10102011-MA-packet-details-D

